ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Answer to Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 2-6 Date: 13/07/2017
From: Ms Selena Uibo To: Hon. Michael Gunner
Portfolio: Police, Fire & Emergency Services Agency: Police, Fire & Emergency Services

Subject: Breaches of Ball

Answer

See attached



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 19 June 2017

Subject: Breaches of Bail

From: Ms Selena Uibo

To: Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services

Agency: Northern Territory Police, Fire and Emergency Services

Number: 2-6

Question: How many cases of breach of bail have been recorded in Darwin,
Palmerston and Alice Springs over the last 12 months?

Answer: Breach Bail Offences across the regions of Darwin and Casuarina
combined, Palmerston®, and Alice Springs® (and Northern Territory total),
for two financial years to date (FYTD) and two periods of 12 months ending
March 2017.

FYTD 1 July 2015 to 31 1 July 2016 to 31 0

March 2016 March 2017 % Change

Darwin and 562 522 7.1%

Casuarina

Palmerston 320 249 -22.2%

Alice Springs 629 776 23.4%

NT TOTAL 2,358 2,388 1.3%

12 months to end 1 April 2015 to 31 1 April 2016 to 31 % Change

March March 2016 March 2017 ° g

Darwin and 743 698 6.1%

Casuarina

Palmerston 400 329 -17.8%

Alice Springs 880 1,002 13.9%

NT TOTAL 3,178 3,164 -0.4%

! Figures relate to the District, excluding the rural area.

% Figures relate to the Division/District. Excludes Amoonguna, Bond Springs, Burt Plain, Maryvale,

Orange Creek, Santa Teresa, and Yambah.
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